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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO. PS20210388 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR SEWER SEPARATION – WEST 49th AVENUE 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

 
ISSUED ON DECEMBER 13, 2021 

Q1 Can the City extend the closing date of the ITT to January 14, 2022?  

A1 Please see Amendment No. 2. 

Q2 Please clarify if the City will cover the environmental monitoring cost (if required) of the 
project. Please clarify what are the environmental protection requirements for the 
Contractors and how will this scope going to be paid. 

A2 Please refer to MMCD section 01 57 01 Environmental Protection and City of Vancouver 
Construction Specifications providing amendments to MMCD Section 01 57 01. All works 
under this section are incidental. 

Q3 Please clarify if the road surface restoration within the storm and sanitary lead trenches 
(from the new mains to ex. CB’s, PL’s, etc.) is included in Item 32.1/32.2 or is it paid under 
the service connection/lead items? 

A3 Please refer to the forthcoming Amendment No. 4 containing revised Part C – Schedule 
“A” - Schedule of Quantities and Specifications to address this question. 

Q4 Could you clarify, what is the difference between Items 33.3.1 and 33.7.1? 

A4 Item 33.3.1 relates to the work required to tie-in the proposed sanitary main to the 
existing system.  

Item 33.7.1 relates to the work required to tie-in the proposed storm main to the existing 
system. 

 
END OF QA 1. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


